Redhawk PTO/Title I Minutes March 18, 2014

- 1. Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm
- 2. Reports:

PRESIDENT -

VP -

SECRETARY -

TRESURER -

- 3. Old Business –a) Bubble gum Sales Mandy reported that the amount given at the last PTO meeting for the bubble gum sale was incorrect. At deposit time the money totaled \$365.40, which is correct.

 b) Requests –Knight's Ins, 5th grade, 6th grade, and book club all were approved last meeting
- **4.** New Business –a) Scholarships Mandy has the letter submitted by the students. She will contact the people who agreed to be on the judging committee and set up a meeting. Will set this up at the next PTO meeting.
 - b) Schwan's Fundraiser It was discussed previously that we should still continue with the Schwan's fundraiser even though we will not be doing a spring Mom 2 Mom Sale. That is, if Schwan's will deliver directly to the person's house. C. Luana will contact Jeff with Schwan's to see if this option is available.
 - c) 8th grade dance is coming up in the spring PTO sponsored, Sloane usually cooks the dinner.
 - d) Yearbook Melonie was unable to make the meeting. She sent one of the completed pages to Mandy during the meeting and all present agreed that it looks great! License fee for the yearbook was paid and totaled \$180.50. C. Luana will check with Melonie to see if she has order forms for the yearbooks ready to go out.
 - e) Yearbook Checking Account C. Luana suggested closing the yearbook account and combining the yearbook transactions with the General Account. As the account is only utilized for a month or two out the year, non-use fees are being charged to the account. Suggestion was made to close the account after this year's yearbook transactions are completed. Motion to close the PTO Yearbook Checking Account following this year's yearbook transactions, made by M. MacAlpine, seconded by C. Luana. Motion carried

- **f) Mid-Year Report** Mandy is still working on this. She will have it complete and ready to be submitted to the newspaper before the end of the school year.
- **g) Popcorn Day** The last popcorn sale for the year was held and a total of \$303 was raised.
- h) Title I Nick Moyer N. Moyer reported that he will bring the parent/student compact to the next PTO meeting for review. Another anti-bullying movie event will be held in either April or May.

Nick also reported that he would like to hold a Kick-Off to Summer Event and is looking for ideas (bounce house, games, etc) He will also be holding the iPad giveaway and other prizes at that time.

5. Requests –

Robin Beckrow was present at the meeting and requested funds in the amount of \$750.00 for the 4th grade Lansing field trip. Motion made by M. MacAlpine and seconded by C. Luana to approve the request from teacher Robin Beckrow in the amount of \$750.00, which includes transportation. Motion carried.

- **6. Next PTO meeting** April 15th at 7:00 in the Elementary School Library
- 7. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Kristie Warren/Carrie Luana, PTO Secretary/Treasurer